UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Minutes #4 approved (2016-2017 Undergraduate Catalog) September 30, 2015

Members Present: Colclasure, Cook, Dustin, Lieberman, Lippert, Morey, Neisler, Prud'homme, Rosenthal,

Segelcke, Shim, Spreier, Standard, Temple, Trefzger, Willard

Members Absent: Latham, Stapleton

Guests Present: James Van der Laan, Languages, Literatures, and Cultures and Jess Ray, Registrar

1. Temple convened the meeting at 3:05 p.m.

2. INTRODUCTIONS: Members and guests introduced themselves.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: #3, September 23, 2015

Corrections to the minutes were sent and received before the meeting and the minutes have been corrected. Morey moved to approve the minutes as amended; Standard seconded. The minutes were approved as amended by acclamation of the committee, with one abstention.

4. PROPOSAL ACTION:

THD THEATRE TEACHER EDUCATION SEQUENCE (Revise) Morey and Shim

Shim reviewed the proposal to revise the Theatre Teacher Education Sequence discussed at the last meeting. With no further discussion required, Shim moved to approve, Morey seconded and the proposal was approved by acclamation of the committee. Catalog copy follows:

Theatre Teacher Education Sequence:

- 68 total hours required.
- 42 hours in Theatre and Dance required. Part of entitlement program leading to a professional educator license: secondary 9-12 endorsement.
- Required courses: THD 101, 102 (2 hours), 103, 104, 110, 113/313, 130, 160, 185 (2 hours), 237, 240, 280, 285 (2 hours), 385, and 1 course selected from 261, 340, 341, or 362.
- Students are required to enroll in THD 185/285 for a minimum of 1/2 credit hour their first semester and to complete a total of 4 credit hours of prescribed field activities in Theatre Education as a part of their program.
- The School strongly recommends that Theatre Teacher Education candidates complete an endorsement in a second teaching field.
- To qualify for licensure, students must complete the Professional Education Requirements (26 hours): EAF 228 or 231 or 235; TCH 212, 216, 219; PSY 215; 12 hours of STT 399A70 Student Teaching in Theatre.
- NOTE: All Teacher Education students are required to pass the State of Illinois Test of Academic Proficiency (TAP) in reading, writing and mathematics before registering for TCH 216 and 219. For this reason, students should take the State of Illinois Test of Academic Proficiency (TAP) (fee required) as early as possible.

HSC MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (Revise) Neisler and Willard

Neisler reviewed the proposal to revise the Major in Environmental Health discussed at the last meeting. The UCC had asked if the statement "No more than two of the following courses can be counted towards the EH major: HSC 271, 362, 378" could be omitted and the department replied, saying that they wanted

to keep the statement in the catalog, knowing that the system may not be able to support such a requirement. The department will hand-audit if the restriction cannot be programmed. With no further discussion, Neisler moved to approve the proposal, Temple seconded, and the committee approved by acclamation. Catalog copy follows:

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

- 42 hours in Health Sciences required.
- Required courses (18 hours): HSC 145, 156, 204*, 249, 258, 355.
- Professional Practice (9 hours): HSC 398A01.
- Group 1 elective courses (15 hours): HSC 248, 252, 254, 257, 271, 322, 350, 359, 362, 378. NOTE: No more than two of the following group 1 courses can be counted towards the Environmental Health major: HSC 271, 362, 378.
- Group 2 (additional) elective courses (3 hours): CHE 215, 242, 280; ECO 255; GEO 102, 276, 336; HIS 240; HSC 381, 383. Additional courses may be approved by the program director.
- Required courses outside of Health Sciences (15 hours, excluding required General Education courses): CHE 141, 220; KNR 182; MAT 119.
- Required General Education courses (20 hours): BSC 160; CHE 140; HSC 156; MAT 120 or 145; PHY 105 or 108.
 - *NOTE: General Education courses MQM 100, ECO 138, GEO 138, POL 138, or PSY 138 may be substituted for HSC 204.

HSC MAJOR IN HEALTH EDUCATION (Revise) COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION SEQUENCE (Revise) SCHOOL HEALTH EDUCATION SEQUENCE (Revise)

Prud'homme

Prud'homme reviewed the proposal to revise the Major in Health Education and the sequences that were discussed at the last meeting. With no further discussion required, Prud'homme moved to approve the proposal, Lieberman seconded, and the proposal was approved by acclamation of the committee. Catalog copy follows:

MAJOR IN HEALTH EDUCATION

- 59 total hours (School Health Education) or 60 total hours (Community Health Education) required.
- Required core courses (18 hours) including: HSC 190, 290, 292, 293, 294, 296.

Health Education majors must also complete either the School Health Education Sequence or the Community Health Education Sequence.

School Health Education Sequence:

This sequence is part of the program leading to a secondary 6-12 endorsement.

- Required courses (12 hours): HSC 387, 390, 391; SOC 123.
- Elective (3 hours): 1 course selected from: FCS 102; HSC 105, 156*, 170*.
- Students must complete all Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) requirements for licensure and the Professional Education requirements (26 hours, including 12 hours of student teaching) and the General Education requirements. A 2.50 cumulative and major GPA is required for admission to Professional Studies and for student teaching. NOTE: See the University-Wide Teacher Education section of this catalog for details on Professional Education requirements.

NOTE: This major does not meet middle-level endorsement requirements for the State of Illinois. See the advisor for information on this endorsement.

*Course is a General Education option.

Community Health Education Sequence:

- Required courses (21 hours): BSC 145*; HSC 204A01, 258A02, 286, 305, 395, 396.
- Electives (12 hours) chosen in consultation with an advisor from the following: FCS 102; HSC 105, 156**, 170**, 208**, 387, 390, 394; SOC 123.
- Professional Practice 398A02 (9 hours required), determined in consultation with the advisor and professional practice coordinator.
- 2.50 cumulative and major GPA prior to the semester of enrollment in HSC 398A02.
- *BSC 145 meets General Education requirement for SMT.
- **Course is General Education option.

5. PROPOSAL DISCUSSION:

IDS MAJOR IN EUROPEAN STUDIES (New)
MINOR IN EUROPEAN STUDIES (New)

Trefzger and Lieberman

James Van der Laan from Languages, Literatures, and Cultures was present. Trefzger distributed a handout and presented a review of the proposals for the new Major in European Studies and Minor in European Studies.

- The Department of Languages, Literatures, and Cultures, in conjunction with the Department of History and the School of Art, is proposing the creation of an interdisciplinary major and a minor in European Studies. The major is versatile and can be customized to complement an individual student's interests in various fields of study.
- At least four of the courses in the major curriculum qualify for general education credit.
- In addition to proposing the two programs, they have also proposed new courses (IDS 112, 212, 275, 312, and 375). IDS 212 and 312 are common to all students in the major. IDS 212 is a required course in the minor. IDS 112 is a required course in both the major and minor, however HIS 101, 102, or 107 can be substituted.
- The reviewers looked at each elective course and asked questions of the author. Students may choose elective courses in their area of concentration with the advisor's approval. There may be more elective courses added at a later time. It is hoped that this could probably be done editorially.
- Two new courses, IDS 275 and 375 are not electives; they allow overseas courses to be articulated as ISU course credits.
- The chairs/director of the predominately affected departments/school of ART, HIS and LAN have approved the two program proposals and other affected departments (e.g., ECO, PHI, POL) have been notified and have provided letters of concurrence.

Questions/Comments

- There was discussion on the minimum number of hours required in the major program. On the proposal, the range is 30 to 46 hours. The number of hours depends on the language level at which the student enters the program. Rosenthal thought that 30 may have been a typo and will check the hours and report back.
- The reviewers asked for various corrections and clarifications to the catalog copy on the proposals. Ryburn will return the proposals for corrections.

Provided that the catalog copy corrections are completed and the proposals resubmitted, the proposals for the new Major in European Studies and the Minor in European Studies will be on the next meeting agenda as action items.

6. LIAISON REPORTS:

- a. Council on General Education Lieberman had nothing to report.
- b. Council for Teacher Education Temple had nothing to report.
- c. Academic Affairs Committee Lippert reported that at the last Academic Affairs Committee meeting there was discussion of the Reggie Net problems, the Student Government Association is putting together a tax reportability committee, and a graduate student has been added to a search committee.

7. MISCELLANEOUS:

Nothing reported.

8. STAFF REPORT:

Ryburn reported that the committee needed to meet October 7, 2015 to review proposals.

- **9. ADJOURNED**: Temple called for adjournment, the committee agreed by acclamation, and adjourned at 4:00 p.m. The next meeting will be held on October 7, 2015.
- **10. INFORMATION:** The University Curriculum Committee Executive Secretary approved the following:

New Courses:

AGR

292 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF LIVESTOCK AND COMPANION ANIMALS II

3 sem. hrs.

Anatomy and physiology of livestock and companion animals including the respiratory, lymphatic, digestive, endocrine, urinary, and reproductive systems. Materials charge optional. Prerequisites: AGR 170; BSC 196 or 197.

POL

305 TOPICS IN AMERICAN GOVERNMENT

3 sem. hrs.

Selected advanced topics covering specific topics in American Government. May be repeated if content is different; maximum of 6 hours. Prerequisites: POL 100, 106 and one of the following: POL 212, 213, 214, 215, 217, 218, 221, 222, 231, 232, 233, 236, or consent of the instructor.

SOC

372 SPECIAL TOPICS IN SOCIOLOGY

3 sem. hrs.

This course addresses current topics of sociological interest. May be repeated if content is different; maximum of 9 hours. Prerequisite: SOC 106 or consent of the instructor.

Revised Courses:

AGR

(Revised title, description)

282 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF

LIVESTOCK AND COMPANION ANIMALS I

3 sem. hrs.

Anatomy and physiology of livestock and companion animals including the integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, and cardiovascular systems. Materials charge optional. Formerly *PHYSIOLOGY OF FARM ANIMALS*. Prerequisites: AGR 170; BSC 196 or 197.

HSC

(Removed prerequisites)

271 SAFETY TECHNOLOGY

3 sem. hrs.

Controlling production costs due to accidents. Addresses legislation, worker's compensation, hazard recognition, and safety planning. Includes basic engineering solutions.

Editorial Request:

ENG

(Revised description)

100 INTRODUCTION TO ENGLISH STUDIES

3 sem, hrs.

Critical reading and writing in English Studies. Prerequisites: English major only. Concurrent registration in ENG 102.

Reinstated Courses:

ANT

283 NORTH AMERICAN ARCHAEOLOGY

3 sem. hrs.

Prehistoric cultures of North America, from late Pleistocene to the occupation of the continent by Europeans. Origin and development of cultural patterns traced; current problems examined. Prerequisite: Completion of 45 hours or consent of the instructor.

SOC

263 DEVIANT BEHAVIOR

3 sem. hrs.

Causes, societal response and control of deviant behavior. Definition of deviant acts, stigmatization, and the process of reabsorbing deviants. Prerequisites: SOC 106 recommended.

350 SOCIOLOGY OF EDUCATION

3 sem. hrs.

The primary focus of this course will be to engage with the current debates, issues, and problems associated with higher education. Prerequisites: SOC 106 recommended; 75 hours or consent of the instructor.